SHRINE
CATHOLIC Faith - Family - Future
Schools

Annual Parent/Teacher Asbestos Notification
2021-2022

TO: Parents and Staff of Shrine Catholic High School and Academy
FROM: James Mio, Principal
DATE: August 16, 2021

Shrine Catholic High School and Academy has had an Asbestos Management Plan prepared in compliance
with the USEPA Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA). This plan and subsequent updates are
available for inspection Monday through Friday during normal school hours in the School Office.

In June, 2020, a three-year re-inspection, required by the AHERA regulation, was conducted by a Michigan
Accredited Asbestos inspector to re-evaluate the condition of asbestos containing materials at the facility.

In December 30th, 2019, a Six-month Periodic Surveillance review, required by the AHERA regulation, was
conducted by AKT Peerless Environmental Services to re-evaluate the condition of asbestos containing
materials at the facility. In April, 2018, Marshall Dwyer performed a Six-month Periodic Surveillance re-
inspection.

Both inspections also evaluated Operations and Maintenance procedures that will keep asbestos materials
in good condition.

If you have any questions, please contact Marshall Dwyer, Maintenance Supervisor, our designated person
for asbestos activities.
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